
P.O.Box 1796 88202-1796 
400 N. Pennsylvania, Suite 990-D 

Roswell, NM 88201 

Telephone (505) 623-3758 
Fax (505) 623-3797 

December 20, 1996 

Mr. David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: C-108 
Skelly Waterflood Unit 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Enclosed is the Affidavit of Publication for notice of the C-108 for additional water injection wells within 
the Skelly Waterflood Unit which was filed with your office on December 4, 1996. 

Sincerely, 

J O. EASLEY, INC. 

rJonita L. Limpus Joi 
Consulting Landman 

Enclosures 
cc/enclosure Mr. Tim W. Gum Mr. Steve Gilbert 

The Wiser Oil Company 
8115 Preston Road, Suite 400 
Dallas, Texas 75225 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
811 South 1 s t Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Mr. Mike Jones 
The Wiser Oil Company 
P. O. Box 2568 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

State of New Mexico, 
County of Lea. 

I , KATHI BEARDEN 

Publisher 

of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a 
daily newspaper published at 
Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly 
swear that the clipping attached 
hereto was published once a 
week in the regular and entire 
issue of said paper, and not a 
supplement thereof for a period. 

of. 1 

Beginning with the issue dated 

December 4 

weeks. 

, 1996 
and ending with the issue dated 

, 1996 December 4 

Publisher 
Sworn and subscribed to before 

me this. 4th 

LEGAL NOTICE 
December 4,1996 

PROPOSED INJECTION 
WELLS 

The Wiser Oil Company pro­
poses to expand its Skelly 
Unit and inject water into 62 
additional wells: 9 wells in 
Section 14, 11 wells in Sec­
tion 15, 10 wells in Section 
21, 7 wells in Section 22, 10 
wells in Section 23, 1 well in 
Section 26, 4 wells in Section 
27, and 10 wells in Section 
28, all within T17S-R31E, Ed­
dy County, New Mexico, to 
provide additional injection 
service for the existing Skelly 
Unit Waterflood, Order No. R-
3214. The zones to be inject­
ed into are the Grayburg and 
San Andres Vacuum at an 
average TD of 3900' with a 
maximum injection rate of 250 
BWPD/well at a maximum 
pressure of 2600 psi. Any in­
terested parties with objection 
or request for hearing should 
notify the Oil Conservation Di­
vision at P.O. Box 2088, San­
ta Fe, New Mexico 87501, 
within 15 days of this notice. 
Any questions should be di­
rected to Mike Jones with The 
Wiser Oil Company, at P.O. 
Box 2568, Hobbs, New Mexi­
co 88241, 505-392-9797. 
#14936 

. day of 

December 

Notary Public. 

My Commision expires 
August 29, 1999 
(Seal) 

This newspaper is duly qualified 
to publish legal notices or adver­
tisements within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 
1937, and payment of fees for 
said publication has been made. 

01100659000 01504415 

J O Easley, Inc.-Consulting La 
705 W. Mescalero Rd. 
a/c 434005 
Roswell NM,NM 88201 


